
Yolo County Housing  September 20, 2012 

Yolo County Housing  
Yolo County, California 

 
September 20, 2012 

 
MINUTES 

 

The Yolo County Housing met on the 20th day of September, 2012,  in regular session in its 
Chambers in the Erwin W. Meier Administration Building, 625 Court Street, Woodland, 
California at 2:00 p.m. 
 

Present:  Cecilia Aguiar-Curry; Skip Davies; Mark Johannessen; Rita Eisenstat; Evonne 
Chaney; Helen Thomson  

  
Staff Present:  Lisa Baker, Executive Director  

 
  Sonia Cortés, Agency Counsel  

 

                
2:00 P.M. CALL TO ORDER 

 

 1. Pledge of Allegiance. 

 2. Consider approval of the agenda. 

  

Minute Order No. 12-33: Approved agenda as submitted. 
 
MOTION: Johannessen. SECOND: Aguiar-Curry. AYES: Aguiar-
Curry, Chaney, Davies, Eisenstat, Johannessen, Thomson.  

 3. Public Comment: Opportunity for members of the public to address the 
Housing Authority on subjects not otherwise on the agenda relating to 
Housing Authority business. The Board reserves the right to impose a 
reasonable limit on time afforded to any topic or to any individual speaker. 
There was no public comment. 

PRESENTATIONS 
 

 4. Video Presentation: YCH Youth Soccer League Tournament (Holt 
and Rick Gonzales Jr.) 



Yolo County Housing  September 20, 2012 

  
Resource Manager Janis Holt and Rick Gonzales, Jr. presented the 
video: YCH Youth Soccer League Tournament.  

 5. Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to La Superior Market for 
its participation in the YCH Youth Soccer League 

  
Presented Certificate of Appreciation to La Superior Market for its 
participation in the YCH Youth Soccer League.  

 6. Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to the Health Education 
Council for its participation in the YCH Youth Soccer League 

  
Presented Certificate of Appreciation to the Health Education Council 
for its participation in the YCH Youth Soccer League.  

 7. Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to Yolo Interfaith 
Immigration Network for its participation in the YCH Youth Soccer 
Program 

  
Presented Certificate of Appreciation to Yolo Interfaith Immigration 
Network for its participation in the YCH Youth Soccer Program.  

 8. Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to CommuniCare Health 
Centers for their participation in the YCH Youth Soccer League 

  
Presented Certificate of Appreciation to CommuniCare Health 
Centers for their participation in the YCH Youth Soccer League.  

 9. Presentation of Certificates of Appreciation to the Winters, Dixon, 
Madison and Woodland Soccer Coaches 

  
Presented Certificates of Appreciation to the Winters, Dixon, 
Madison and Woodland Soccer Coaches.  

 10. Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to Mary Hammes for her 
volunteer service to YCH 

  Presented Certificate of Appreciation to Mary Hammes for her 



Yolo County Housing  September 20, 2012 

volunteer service to YCH.  

 11. Presentation of New Housing Supervisor for Real Estate Services, 
Mr. Masud Chaudry 

  
Resource Manager Janis Holt presented New Housing Supervisor for 
Real Estate Services, Mr. Masud Chaudry.  

 12. Presentation of New Housing Specialist II, Ms. Jamie Choi 

  
Resource Manager Janis Holt presented New Housing Specialist II, 
Ms. Jamie Choi.  

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

  

Minute Order No. 12-34: Approved Consent Agenda Item Nos. 13-
16. 
 
MOTION: Davies. SECOND: Aguiar-Curry. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, 
Chaney, Davies, Eisenstat, Johannessen, Thomson.  

 13. Review and Approve Minutes for the Meeting of August 9, 2012    

  Approved the August 9, 2012 minutes on Consent.  

 14. Receive and File Unaudited Financial Report for the Year Ending 
June 30, 2012 (Stern and Baker) 

   

  Approved recommended action on Consent.  

 15. Review and Approve Revised IT Policy (Castillo and Holt)    

  Approved recommended action on Consent.  

 16. Review and Approve Update to the Yolo County Housing Injury and 
Illness Prevention Program (Holt) 

   



Yolo County Housing  September 20, 2012 

  Approved recommended action on Consent.  

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

 

 17. Review, Discuss and Approve Proposed Changes to the Paperless 
Board Meeting Transition Plan (Baker) 

   

  

Minute Order No. 12-35: Approved recommended action. 
 
MOTION: Johannessen. SECOND: Eisenstat. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, 
Chaney, Davies, Eisenstat, Johannessen, Thomson. 

 

 18. Receive Oral Report from Executive Director Regarding HUD 2013 
Budget (Baker) 

 

  
Received oral report from Executive Director regarding HUD 2013 
Budget.   

 19. Receive comments from Executive Director.  

  

ACCOMPLISHMENTS - September 2012 
 
Operations 
 

● Agricultural Housing –  
○ Dixon – Repaired drainage system in the laundry 

room and installed cleanout. Repaired sewer pump 
room and sewer pump. Fixed water leak in restrooms. 
79 units occupied. 3 vacant. Held last resident 
meeting of the season on 9/13. 

○ Davis – Irrigation system repairs. Tree trimming, 
cleaning corporate yard shop, replaced 75% of pads 
on swamp coolers, poured new concrete slab at mail 
boxes. Sent vehicles and mowers for repairs. Passed 
Davis FD inspection. Concluded 3 month inspections. 
56 units rented, 6 vacant. Held last resident meeting 
of the season on 9/10 

○ Madison – Continuing with recycling program. 
Residents would like to use funds to upgrade security 
cameras. Working on unit painting and tree trimming. 

 



Yolo County Housing  September 20, 2012 

September 4 was last resident meeting of the season. 
Have been holding community movie nights every 
Friday and Saturday. 88 units occupied, 0 vacancies. 

○ Davis Solar – Currently have 4 units rented and 3 
vacant due to recent moves and program terminations 
(households must have at least one adult member in 
agricultural occupation). Currently doing unit turnover 
and leasing. 

○ For all migrant centers – residents at all 3 centers 
have asked for extension of time. 

 
 Real Estate Services – PIC 99.53% (95% is satisfactory) 

  
Occupancy Rate 
AMP 1, Woodland: 100% occupied 
AMP 2, Winters: 1 vacancy 
AMP 3, West Sacramento: 1 vacancy 
NHCDC, Cottonwood:  100% occupied 
Pacifico: 60+% occupied.  
 

● Housing Assistance – PIC score is 99.54 (95% is 
satisfactory), 1 late reexam and HQS inspection due to 
voucher holder vacating without giving proper notice and who 
was reinstated after administrative review. The voucher 
holder has since ported out to Los Angeles. 1,551 families 
have leased up (ACC maximum is 1,727, but budget authority 
is much short of that). Currently used net restricted assets 
(NRA) to make HAP payments in conformance with HUD 
requirements. 99 families have vouchers and are searching. 
No additional families will be called from the list in view of 
Continuing Resolution and possible Sequestration. 
 
 

 
Facilities 
 

● Working on plans for Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 
improvements at Davis Migrant (part of our USDA Rural 
Development Grant, which included the water well and 
screen doors) 
 

● City of Woodland CDBG grant for Cottonwood has been 
executed. Plans for rebuild of flying bridge are being 
completed. 
 



Yolo County Housing  September 20, 2012 

● Currently working with our engineering services for road 
replacement project at Winters (Capital Fund) 

 
 

Administration 
 

Resource Administration and Client Services 
 
Services 

 Customer Care and Services Assessment Surveys - YCH 
completed door-to-door surveys in Yolano Village and 
Donnelly Circle and is currently gathering data from  Yolo, 
Knights Landing, Esparto and West Sacramento. 

 Resident Youth Access School Bus Transportation--
Approximately twelve  6 to 10 year olds boarded the Yolobus 
at the Yolano/Donnelly transit stop with two grandmothers 
who accompanied them—exactly what Plumas Transit, 
WJUSD and YCH were hoping to see!   The grandmothers 
offered to spread the word. 

 In collaboration with YIIN (Yolo Interfaith Immigration 
Network) and Yolo County Backpacks for Kids, YCH staff 
distributed  approximately 200 backpacks throughout the 
different public housing and migrant housing sites. 

 The YCH Youth Soccer Tournament held at Woodland 
complex was a huge success on August 26th with Winters 
taking the championship trophy.  La Superior Market, 
CommuniCare and Health Education Council provided a 
tasty, healthy lunch which was partially funded through a YIIN 
donation.  

 On September 5, 2012 YCH, YIN and YFRC held a meeting 
to discuss collaboration and strategies to continue to assist 
families with the different services and resources  throughout 
the year.  Service ideas  included holiday food baskets, 
backpacks for kids,  and expanding youth programs. 

 YCH received a generous book donation from Luke Watkins 
of Neighborhood Partners LLC. The donated books will be 
distributed to the three Computer Learning Centers in 
Woodland, Winters and West Sacramento. 

 The California Health Collaborative Cancer Detection 
Programs offered a series of Breast and Cervical Cancer 
Prevention forums at the Winters, Woodland and West 
Sacramento community rooms. 

 CommuniCare is offering a 4-part educational series on 
Diabetes Awareness and Prevention in Spanish at the El Rio 
Villas Community Room in Winters. 

 30 home visits were conducted to provide Client Services to 
our public housing residents. 



Yolo County Housing  September 20, 2012 

 YCH staff donated over $500 to a voucher family in 
Woodland who lost all of their belongings when their rental 
caught fire and was destroyed. 

 Eight Family Self Sufficiency (FSS) orientations were 
provided resulting in one enrollment   

    Resources 

 Human Resources 
o Masud Chaudry - Hired as Real Estate Services 

Program Supervisor 
o Jamie Choi - Hired as Housing Specialist II, Real 

Estate Services Division 
o Staff served on the SHRA oral exam panel for 

Housing Assistant. 
 Training 

o HUD Fair Housing and Employment Office provided 
fair housing training at the YCH Administrative Office 
in Woodland on August 23.  YCH co-hosted. Staff 
from surrounding housing authorities including 
Sacramento, Yuba/Sutter, Butte, San Joaquin, and 
Vacaville and YCH staff were in attendance.  Cynthia 
Abbott, HUD Sacramento Office coordinated the 
training with three guest speakers from the HUD 
FHEO San Francisco office. 

o Defensive Driver Training was provided to all YCH 
staff on August 28 by Dave Beal with Bickmore Risk 
Services. 

o Lisa Baker provided staff with a viewing of “The Myth 
of Plymouth-Igoe” on August 28th.  The documentary 
provided staff with insight into the dreams, challenges 
and eventual destruction of this expansive St. Louis 
public housing complex and lessons YCH could learn 
about planning, maintenance and surviving in a 
reduced income environment. 

o The Woodland Toastmasters Club, Yolo Yakkers 
meets twice a month in the YCH administrative office 
conference room twice a month offering staff an on-
site training resource for public speaking and meeting 
facilitation. 

o Jacqueline Miller and Dave Beal presented “The Life 
of A Claim” at the All Hands meeting to enable staff to 
better understand Worker’s Compensation and how it 
affects the injured worker and the workplace. 

 
IT/IS 
 

● Interactive Voice Response (IVR) system complete and on-



Yolo County Housing  September 20, 2012 

line. Outreach beginning to help residents and applicants 
make best use of it. Provides 24 hour automated and 
interactive responses to questions about rent and charges, as 
well as information about wait list status. 
 

● Conducted training for all staff in Google documents, 
spreadsheets, presentations and a refresher on email and 
calendaring. 
 

● Has updated the IT and Internet Usage policy to reflect 
continued changes due to cloud transition and paperless 
board packets. 
 

● Is working with consultant on new web page that will take 
advantage of increased web capabilities. 
 

● Is working with partners on countywide broad band access. 
 

Finance 
 

● Preliminary audit numbers and unaudited FDS submitted to 
HUD. Continuing to work on audit. 
 
 

Administration – Special Projects 
 

 Completed selection of ESCO, Siemens. Finalizing contract 
agreement for completion of the Investment Grade Audit for 
3Green Energy.  
 

 Worked with CAHA and NAHRO on comments to proposed 
HUD rule on PHA eligibility under homeless HEARTH Act. 
 

 Conducted training on Voucher cost innovations for Arizona 
housing authorities. 
 

 Working with local agencies on Food Connect and access to 
fresh fruits and vegetables along with summit planning on this 
issue. 
 

 Worked with Cool Davis Initiative on revised governance. Will 
be a sponsor for the upcoming Cool Davis Festival. 
 

 Working with Yolo Arts on Community Mandala project and 
possible art installation at YCH site. Providing additional 
space and outreach for tile painting for Yolo Arts community 



Yolo County Housing  September 20, 2012 

mural project. 
 

 Working on Yolo 2-1-1 Advisory committee for 2-1-1 
implementation project. 
 

 Have been selected by HUD as a presenter of a webinar on 
multi-jurisdictional EPC contracts and have gone through 1st 
round presentation for video. 
 

 Selected by HUD S.F. as representative to HUD Real Estate 
Assessment Center (REAC) to be at convened “listening 
session” on REAC’s proposals to go from performance based 
evaluation system to risk-based performance system and 
impacts on PHA programs. Attended session in Los Angeles 
on 9/17. 
 

 YCH has reached out to the Yolo County Library system as 
the point person for the County’s broad band initiative. YCH is 
joining the Library in thinking through access to rural wi-fi 
from the perspective of access for low-mod residents. Has 
also been in discussions with the City of Winters on its wi-fi 
efforts and ways to help promote improved access. Met with 
representatives of Valley Vision and agreed to data share as 
part of larger coalition on improved broad band in the 
Sacramento region. 
 

 Published article on the use of social media for public 
agencies in the national Journal of Housing and Community 
Development. Was profiled in Affordable Housing News for 
our sustainability and customer service initiatives. 
 

 Finalizing sample staff report for cities and county on board 
transition for 10 Year Plan to end homelessness. To go to 
cities and county by 9/21. 

 

 20. Receive comments from Commissioners.  

  
Commissioner Aguiar-Curry reminded everyone of the upcoming 
Fiesta de la Communidad being held in Winters on September 29, 
2012.  

 





           

YOLO COUNTY HOUSING

AGENDA & SUPPORTING MATERIALS 

September 20, 2012 

 
YOLO COUNTY HOUSING 

HOUSING COMMISSION

CECILIA AGUIAR-CURRY
EVONNE CHANEY

SKIP DAVIES
RITA EISENSTAT

MARK JOHANNESSEN
ROCHELLE SWANSON (ALTERNATE)

HELEN M. THOMSON

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS CHAMBERS 
625 COURT STREET, ROOM 206 
WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA 95695 

LISA A. BAKER
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

SONIA CORTES
AGENCY COUNSEL 

             



2:00 P.M. CALL TO ORDER
 

1. Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

2. Consider approval of the agenda.  
 

3. Public Comment : Opportunity for members of the public to address the Housing Authority on
subjects not otherwise on the agenda relating to Housing Authority business. The Board
reserves the right to impose a reasonable limit on time afforded to any topic or to any
individual speaker.

 

 

PRESENTATIONS
 

4. Video Presentation: YCH Youth Soccer League Tournament (Holt and Rick Gonzales Jr.)  
 

5. Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to La Superior Market for its participation in the
YCH Youth Soccer League

 

 

6. Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to the Health Education Council for its participation
in the YCH Youth Soccer League

 

 

7. Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to Yolo Interfaith Immigration Network for its
participation in the YCH Youth Soccer Program

 

 

8. Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to CommuniCare Health Centers for their
participation in the YCH Youth Soccer League

 

 

9. Presentation of Certificates of Appreciation to the Winters, Dixon, Madison and Woodland
Soccer Coaches

 

 

10. Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to Mary Hammes for her volunteer service to YCH  
 

11. Presentation of New Housing Supervisor for Real Estate Services, Mr. Masud Chaudry  
 

12. Presentation of New Housing Specialist II, Ms. Jamie Choi  
 

CONSENT AGENDA
 

13.   Review and Approve Minutes for the Meeting of August 9, 2012
 

14.   Receive and File Unaudited Financial Report for the Year Ending June 30, 2012 (Stern and
Baker)

 

15.   Review and Approve Revised IT Policy (Castillo and Holt)
 

16.   Review and Approve Update to the Yolo County Housing Injury and Illness Prevention
Program (Holt)

 



             

REGULAR AGENDA
 

17.   Review, Discuss and Approve Proposed Changes to the Paperless Board Meeting Transition
Plan (Baker)

 

18. Receive Oral Report from Executive Director Regarding HUD 2013 Budget (Baker)  
 

19. Receive comments from Executive Director.  
 

20. Receive comments from Commissioners.  
 

CLOSED SESSION
 

21. Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation
Government Code Section 54956.9(a)

Name of Case: Housing Authority of the County of Yolo v James McDermott

 

 

ADJOURNMENT
 

Next meeting scheduled for: October 18, 2012.
 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda was posted September 14, 2012 by 5:00
p.m. at the following places:
 

On the bulletin board at the east entrance of the Erwin W. Meier Administration Building, 625
Court Street, Woodland, California; and

 

On the bulletin board outside the Board of Supervisors Chambers, Room 206 in the Erwin W.
Meier Administration Building, 625 Court Street, Woodland, California; and

 

On the bulletin board of Yolo County Housing, 147 West Main Street, Woodland, California.
 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda will be posted no later than September 17,
2012 by 2:00 p.m. as follows:
 

On the Yolo County website: www.yolocounty.org.
 

Julie Dachtler, Clerk
Yolo County Housing

 

NOTICE
If requested, this agenda can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a
disability, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the Federal
Rules and Regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Persons seeking an alternative format
should contact the Clerk of the Board for further information. In addition, a person with a disability
who requires a modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to
participate in a public meeting should telephone or otherwise contact the Clerk of the Board as soon
as possible and at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. The Clerk of the Board may be reached at
(530) 666-8195 or at the following address:
 

http://www.yolocounty.org


 
Clerk of the Yolo County Housing Board

625 Court Street, Room 204
Woodland, CA 95695

 
 



 

  
 Yolo County Housing  
 Yolo County, California 
 
   To: Co. Counsel                                

Yolo County Housing         
    
 
  

 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR    
 
Excerpt of Minute Order No.12-34 Item No.     13  , of the Yolo County Housing meeting of September 20, 
2012. 
 
MOTION: Davies. SECOND: Aguiar-Curry. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Chaney, Davies, Eisenstat, Johannessen, 
Thomson.  
 

Review and Approve Minutes for the Meeting of August 9, 2012    

  Approved the August 9, 2012 minutes on Consent.  

 

13 



Yolo County Housing  August 9, 2012 

D R A F T 
Yolo County Housing  

Yolo County, California 
 

August 9, 2012 
 

MINUTES 
 

The Yolo County Housing met on the 9th day of August,  in regular session in its Chambers in 
the Erwin W. Meier Administration Building, 625 Court Street, Woodland, California at 2:00 p.m. 
 

Present:  Cecilia Aguiar-Curry; Skip Davies; Mark Johannessen; Helen Thomson; Brett 
Lee  

  

Absent:  Rita Eisenstat; Evonne Chaney  

  

Staff Present:Lisa Baker, Executive Director  

Daniel Cederborg, Agency Counsel  
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

 1. Oath of Office for New Commissioner Brett Lee 

  
Davis City Representative (alternate) Brett Lee was sworn in by Kristine Mann 
from the Elections Department.   

2:00 P.M. CALL TO ORDER 
 

 

 2. Pledge of Allegiance. 

 3. Consider approval of the agenda. 

  

Minute Order No. 12-30: Approved agenda as submitted.  
 
MOTION: Aguiar-Curry. SECOND: Johannessen. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, 
Davies, Johannessen, Lee, Thomson. ABSENT: Chaney, Eisenstat.  

 

 4. Public Comment: Opportunity for members of the public to address the Housing 
Authority on subjects not otherwise on the agenda relating to Housing Authority 



Yolo County Housing  August 9, 2012 

business. The Board reserves the right to impose a reasonable limit on time 
afforded to any topic or to any individual speaker. 

  
Bill Fagan, Executive Director of the Stanislaus County and former President of 
the Northern California Association presented Executive Director Lisa Baker, the 
new president, with the Mary Nenno Legislative Advocacy Award.  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

 

  

Minute Order No. 12-31: Approved Consent Agenda Item Nos. 5-8. 
 
MOTION: Johannessen. SECOND: Aguiar-Curry. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Davies, 
Johannessen, Lee, Thomson. ABSENT: Chaney, Eisenstat.  

 

 5. Approval of Minutes from meeting of July 19, 2012.    

  Approved the minutes of July 19, 2012 on Consent.  

 6. Review, approve and adopt resolution recognizing the service of Artemio 
Pimentel to Yolo County Housing. (Holt) 

   

  Approved Resolution No. 12-10 on Consent.  

 7. Review, approve and adopt resolution recognizing the service of 
Rochelle Swanson to Yolo County Housing. (Holt) 

   

  Approved Resolution No. 12-11 on Consent.  

 8. Receive and file information from Executive Director regarding HUD 
proposed PHA Compensation Limits. (Baker) 

   

  Approved recommended action on Consent.  

PRESENTATIONS
 

  

 9. Presentation of Resolution to Artemio Pimentel for his service to Yolo  



Yolo County Housing  August 9, 2012 

County Housing. 

  Art Pimentel was not present to receive his resolution.  

 10. Presentation of Resolution to Rochelle Swanson for her service to Yolo 
County Housing. 

 

  Chair Thomson presented Resolution to Rochelle Swanson.  

 11. Presentation of New Employee, Mary Garrett, P/T Resident Manager -
 Cottonwood Meadows. 

 

  
Janis Holt, Resource Manager, presented new employee, Mary Garrett, P/T 
Resident Manager of Cottonwood Meadows.    

 12. Overview of Wellness Presentation done by YCH for Bickmore Risk 
Management. (Baker) 

 

  Executive Director Lisa Baker presented the Overview of Wellness.  

 13. Presentation of various YCH activities. (Baker and Holt)  

  Janis Holt, Resources Manager, presented various YCH activities.  

REGULAR AGENDA
 

  

 14. Review, approve and adopt resolution for Section 8 Management 
Assessment Program (SEMAP) Certification. (Krager and Jimenez-Perez) 

   

  

Minute Order No. 12-32: Approved recommended action by Resolution No. 12-
12. 
 
MOTION: Joannessen. SECOND: Aguiar-Curry. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Davies, 
Johannessen, Lee, Thomson. ABSENT: Chaney, Eisenstat  

  

 15. Receive oral report from Executive Director regarding HUD 2013 Budget. 
(Baker) 

 



Yolo County Housing  August 9, 2012 

  Received oral report from Executive Director regarding HUD-2013 budget.  

 16. Receive comments from Executive Director.  

  

Executive Director Lisa Baker provided accomplishments over the past month. 
She thanked staff, including Janis Holt, for attending the Yolo Bus dedication. For 
Crosswoods, HUD multi-family property, CAL-AHA is taking up its inducement 
resolution, which allows YCH to move forward with their tax credit application for 
the development proposal. This will move this property from being owned by the 
Housing Authority to New Hope CDC, which will free up capital to allow energy 
saving upgrades. Project based Vouchers are being distributed for Terracina. Wi-
fi infrared cameras were installed recently at the Administration Building to reduce 
the theft of fuel. Three additional camera systems were purchased for installation 
at Riverbend Manor in Winters, the Yolano Donnelly area around the boxing 
club and Childcare Center and playground for improved safety and security. 
Interviews were held for Housing Program Supervisor position. Recently 
attended NAHRO National, as she is the National Chair for Sustainable Policy 
and Legislation for NAHRO. Also met with the Deputy Secretary for HUD, along 
with other California housing authorities and non-profits, to discuss the future of 
Energy Initiatives. HUD is very interested in replicating Yolo County's Three 
Green Energy model across the country. Working with the City of Winters and 
Yolo County on creating an ag innovation hub. Met with the USDA for joint 
opportunities for funding, including the ag innovation hub idea. New Director for 
the State Department of Housing and Community Development recently toured 
the Davis Migrant Center as a sample of the migrant program housing stock.  Will 
also be working with them in an advocacy role.  Also addressed farm worker 
housing issues. Lastly YCH joined in with six housing authorities and SACOG on 
a regional HUD challenge sustainability planning grant and were one of two 
awardees in the State of California to receive a grant, and are currently 
working through the implementation and planning phase with those other five 
housing authorities and SACOG.  

  

 17. Receive comments from Commissioners.  

  

Brett Lee acknowledged he was glad to be part of the Commission. 
Commissioner Aguiar-Curry commended the farm ag project and is excited on 
seeing it come to fruition. Commissioner Davies expressed interest in taking a 
tour of the county housing facilities, to which Executive Director Baker 
acknowledged they are in the planning stages of setting up a tour for the fall.  

  

ADJOURNMENT 
 

  

Next meeting scheduled for: September 20, 2012   





 

  
 Yolo County Housing  
 Yolo County, California 
 
   To: Co. Counsel                                

Yolo County Housing         
    
 
  

 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR    
 
Excerpt of Minute Order No.12-34 Item No.     14  , of the Yolo County Housing meeting of September 20, 
2012. 
 
MOTION: Davies. SECOND: Aguiar-Curry. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Chaney, Davies, Eisenstat, Johannessen, 
Thomson.  
 

Receive and File Unaudited Financial Report for the Year Ending June 30, 2012 
(Stern and Baker) 

   

  Approved recommended action on Consent.  

 

14 

























 

  
 Yolo County Housing  
 Yolo County, California 
 
   To: Co. Counsel                                

Yolo County Housing         
    
 
  

 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR    
 
Excerpt of Minute Order No.12-34 Item No.     15  , of the Yolo County Housing meeting of September 20, 
2012. 
 
MOTION: Davies. SECOND: Aguiar-Curry. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Chaney, Davies, Eisenstat, Johannessen, 
Thomson.  
 

Review and Approve Revised IT Policy (Castillo and Holt)    

  Approved recommended action on Consent.  

 

15 











































 

  
 Yolo County Housing  
 Yolo County, California 
 
   To: Co. Counsel                                

Yolo County Housing         
    
 
  

 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR    
 
Excerpt of Minute Order No.12-34 Item No.     16  , of the Yolo County Housing meeting of September 20, 
2012. 
 
MOTION: Davies. SECOND: Aguiar-Curry. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Chaney, Davies, Eisenstat, Johannessen, 
Thomson.  
 

Review and Approve Update to the Yolo County Housing Injury and Illness 
Prevention Program (Holt) 

   

  Approved recommended action on Consent.  

 

16 





























 

Yolo County Housing  
Yolo County, California 

 
 

Meeting Date:  September 20, 2012   To: County Counsel                             
Yolo County Housing                                

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Review, Discuss and Approve Proposed Changes to the Paperless Board Meeting 
Transition Plan (Baker) 

   

  

Minute Order No. 12-35: Approved recommended action. 
 
MOTION: Johannessen. SECOND: Eisenstat. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Chaney, Davies, 
Eisenstat, Johannessen, Thomson. 

 

17 










